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From: Alexandra M Falisi on behalf of CCC-SDS

To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan

Subject: RE: products-and-solutions- Contact Request [ 1528288442]
Date: Friday, June 08, 2018 2:46:21 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Ken,

I am unable to locate this product in our database.

For future needs please visit our online SDS Search tool for available US, CA, & MX
SDS documents.

http://worldaccount.basf.com/wa/msds/na/search

BASF Refinish - http://www.refinish.basf.us/findanmsds.html
BASF Agricultural - http://www.agproducts.basf.us/products/products-landing.html

BASF Master Builders - https://www.master-builders-solutions.basf.us/en-us/products
For Help with the Search Tool - Please visit the Help Link

Regards,
Customer Care

E-Mail: CCC-SDS@BASF.COM

From: Mueller, Kenneth Alan [mailto:kam@purdue.edu]

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 12:39 PM

To: CCC-SDS <CCC-SDS@basf.com>

Subject: RE: products-and-solutions- Contact Request [ 1528288442]

Here is all of the information | could get from the bag:
All purpose absorbent
Englehard

06-19-98-1

Fuller’s Earth CAS No 8031-18-3
Crystalline Silica CAS No 14808-60-7

64001892
81177-80 3-150 4-98
PO 98-00391 E359-3QQ

Note that my information is that Englehard was purchased by BASF in 2006

| hope this helps.
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Thanks.

Ken
-——(C AMS )—-———————- Ken Mueller
\ USNAIL: Prime Lab
PRI ME LAB Purdue University
PURDUE UNIVERSITY 525 Northwestern Avenue
/ West Lafayette, IN 47907-
2036
INTERNET: kam@purdue.edu
PURDUE RARE I1SOTOPE PHONE: 765) 494-5382
MEASUREMENT LABORATORY FAX: 765) 496-7228

From: Alexandra M Falisi [mailto:alexandra.falisi@basf.com] On Behalf Of CCC-SDS
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Mueller, Kenneth Alan <kam@purdue.edu>

Subject: RE: products-and-solutions- Contact Request [ 1528288442]

Hello Ken,

Please provide the BASF product number or a legacy document to better assist with
your request.

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

From: Global Info
Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 12:55 AM

To: CCC-SDS <CCC-SDS@basf.com>
Subject: WG: products-and-solutions- Contact Request [ 1528288442]
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Global Info
Service von BASF Business Services Team Communication Center

Falls Sie nicht der richtige Ansprechpartner fiir diese Anfrage sind, senden Sie sie bitte an

global.info@basf.com zuriick.

Telefonische Rickfragen bitte an BASF Business Services G-FSI/OSCS Tel. +49 621 60-95230

Service of BASF Business Services Team Communication Center
If you are not reponsible for this inquiry, please send it back to global.info@basf.com
Contact: BASF Business Services G-FSI/OSCS Tel. +49 621 60-95230

Phone: +49-621-60-95230 Fax: 621 60-42525 E-Mail: global.info@basf.com
Postal Address: BASF SE, - - C010, D-67059 Ludwigshafen, Germany

O - BASF

We create chemistry

BASF SE, Registered Office: 67056 Ludwigshafen, Germany

Registration Court: Amtsgericht Ludwigshafen, Registration No.: HRB 6000
Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Juergen Hambrecht

Board of Executive Directors:

Martin Brudermueller, Chairman; Hans-Ulrich Engel, Vice Chairman;

Saori Dubourg, Sanjeev Gandhi, Michael Heinz, Markus Kamieth, Wayne T. Smith

Von: noreply-AEM

Gesendet: Mittwoch, 6. Juni 2018 14:34

An: Global Info <global.info@basf.com>; Global Info <global.info@basf.com>
Betreff: products-and-solutions- Contact Request [ 1528288442]

We have received a contact request with the information below:

Topic: Products and solutions
Your Message: We have some of the Englehard branded "All purpose absorbent"
(Fullers earth) and need a current SDS for it.

Please email an SDS for this product.

Thanks

Salutation: no-title

First Name: Ken

Last Name: Mueller

Company: Purdue University /7 PRIME Lab

Street & Number: 525 Northwestern Avenue

ZIP & City, State: 47907 \West Lafayette, IN
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Location: United States
Phone: 765-494-5382
Fax:

Email: kam@purdue.edu

This is an automatically generated message Please do ?9t reply. et
en/tools/legal/contact.htm

Requesting page: https://www.basf.com/us
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